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Thu 14/12/2017 18:17
From: Programme Officer
To: Caroline Hunt; Matthew Paterson

Proposed Main Modifications

Caroline and Matthew

There appear to be two issues previously identified that do not appear in the most recent
proposed main mods schedules provided by the Councils, namely:

Previous Schedule:

SC-MM325 (add bullet point above the existing bullet point to read: Glebe Land (NH/12-
098a)

SC-MM340 (reinstate the modification; change the site reference to “Newton Road Play Area
NH12-171")

Subject to the above two items being reinstated into the schedules dated 1/12/17 (as
amended by the Errata sheets dated 12/12/17), the Inspectors are content that these
schedules should be the subject of formal consultation. Please note that the Inspectors are
asking you to carry out consultation on the basis that these modifications may be necessary
to make the plans sound, but this does not imply that they have come to any firm
conclusions on the soundness of the Plans, with or without these modifications. It would be
wholly inappropriate to do so before the consultation process has been undertaken.

Please continue to provide me with details of the timing of consultation and when we can
expect to receive the results. In addition to copies of representations registered the
Inspectors will also require a statement on the consultation process and a summary of the
main issues raised, cross-referenced to the relevant representation numbers.

Kind regards

Gloria

Gloria Alexander

Programme Officer



Tue 19/12/2017 11:33
From: Caroline Hunt
To: Programme Officer

Re: Proposed Main Modifications Schedules

Dear Gloria,
Thank you for your email of 14 December.

Following your email, the Council highlighted to you by phone on 15 December that the two
Local Green Space issues were identified in the Inspectors’ email of 20 October 2017, and
the Councils had responded on 29 October, explaining why the two sites were not listed. On
10 November the Inspectors email confirmed they agreed with this approach. Thank you for
confirming subsequently in our phone conversation of 18 December that the Inspectors are
content that the issues had already been addressed. Please can you provide written
confirmation of that position for completeness.

With the above issues resolved, thank you for confirmation that the schedules of main
modifications are ready for formal consultation. The Councils will now proceed with the
consultation, commencing on 5 January for a period of six weeks.

For completeness, the Councils would like to add your email of 14 December, and this email
and the requested response, to the Reference Document library (as new document
RD/GEN/560) as formal confirmation by the Inspectors’ of the schedule of main
modifications for consultation. Please can you confirm the Inspectors’ agreement.

Kind regards
Caroline

Caroline Hunt | Planning Policy Manager



Wed 20/12/2017 10:46
From: Programme Officer
To: Caroline Hunt; Matthew Paterson

Proposed Main Modifications Consultation

Caroline and Matthew

| refer to your two emails of 19 December 2017.

I confirm that the Inspectors have accepted the S Cambs reasoning in respect of the two
LGS mods matters they raised and are therefore content for the Councils to proceed with the
mods consultation on that basis.

| also confirm the two reference documents to which you refer (RD/GEN/550 and
RD/GEN/560) may be added to the reference library.

Kind regards

Gloria

Gloria Alexander

Programme Officer



